From: Beech Andrew (Vascular Surgery) Andrew.Beech@nuh.nhs.uk &
Subject: RE: mat leave
Date: July 27, 2021 at 06:29
To: r2j2ck@yahoo.com

Hi Anne,
please see letter attached.

Hope you are all well have a good time in the states speak to you when you return.

Andrew

From: Agustin Anne (Vascular Surgery)
Sent: Friday 9 July 2021 10:21

To: Beech Andrew (Vascular Surgery)
Subject: mat leave

Hi Andrew ,
Here are my Mat Leave dates:
July 15,2019-July 17,2020

January 18,2021 — January 2022
If you could just post it to me together with the activity summary sheet or sent to my personal
email ()

Thanks
Anne
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27/07/2021

To whom it may concern,

NHS Trust

Queen’s Medical Centre Campus
Vascular Laboratory

Derby Road

Nottingham

NG7 2UH

Direct Dial: 0115 8754633
Tel: 0115 924 9924 ext 66633

Email: Andrew.beech@nuh.nhs.uk

www.nuh.nhs.uk

| can confirm that Anne Agustin was on maternity leave on the following dates:-

July 15, 2019-July 17,2020

January 18,2021 -~ January 2022

Yours faithfully,
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Andrew Beech

Chief Vascular Scientist



